

1 2906-S AMH CAVE H4194.5

2 **SHB 2906 - H AMD TO H AMD (H-4293.2/94) 1175 WITHDRAWN 2-21-94**
3 By Representative Caver

4

5 On page 4, line 31 of the amendment, after "under" strike
6 "eighteen" and insert "twenty-one"

7 On page 6, line 2 of the amendment, after "age of" strike
8 "eighteen" and insert "twenty-one"

9 On page 6, at the beginning of line 12 of the amendment, strike
10 "eighteen" and insert "twenty-one"

11 On page 10, beginning on line 21 of the amendment, strike all of
12 subsection (5)

13 Renumber the remaining subsections consecutively and correct any
14 internal references accordingly.

15 On page 12, beginning on line 12 of the amendment, after "(b)"
16 strike "Is under twenty-one years of age; ((or))
17 (c)" and insert "((~~Is under twenty-one years of age; or~~
18 ~~(e))~~)"

19 On page 13, line 1 of the amendment, after "subsection (1)" strike
20 "(c)" and insert "(b)"

21 On page 13, at the beginning of line 3 of the amendment, strike
22 "(d)" and insert "(c)"

23 On page 13, beginning on line 4 of the amendment, after
24 "26.10.115;" strike "((or
25 ~~(d)) (e))" and insert "((or))
26 (d)"~~

27 On page 13, beginning on line 7 of the amendment, after "violence;"
28 strike "((or

1 ~~(e)~~) (f)" and insert "~~((e~~)
2 (e)"

3 On page 13, beginning on line 9 of the amendment, after
4 "misdemeanor;" strike "~~((e~~
5 ~~(f)~~) (g)" and insert "~~((e~~)
6 (f)"

7 On page 13, at the beginning of line 13 of the amendment, strike
8 "~~((g~~) (h)" and insert "(g)"

9 On page 13, line 19 of the amendment, after "provided in" strike
10 "(h)" and insert "(g)"

11 On page 13, line 21 of the amendment, after "~~((this subsection (1)~~"
12 strike "~~(g~~) (h)" and insert ") (g)"

13 On page 13, line 29 of the amendment, after "~~((this subsection (1)~~"
14 strike "~~(g~~) (h)" and insert ") (g)"

15 Re-number the remaining subsections consecutively and correct any
16 internal references accordingly.

17 On page 19, beginning on line 4 of the amendment, after "granted"
18 strike all material through "wrapped" on line 7

19 On page 34, line 23 of the amendment, after "least" strike
20 "eighteen" and insert "twenty-one"

21 On page 34, line 28 of the amendment, after "least" strike
22 "eighteen" and insert "twenty-one"

23 On page 43, line 5 of the amendment, after "of a" strike "juvenile"
24 and insert "~~((juvenile)) person"~~

25 On page 43, line 10 of the amendment, after "of the" strike
26 "juvenile" and insert "~~((juvenile)) person"~~

1 On page 43, line 13 of the amendment, after "until the" strike
2 "juvenile" and insert "~~((juvenile))~~ person"

3 On page 43, line 16 of the amendment, after "until the" strike
4 "juvenile" and insert "~~((juvenile))~~ person"

5 On page 43, at the beginning of line 25 of the amendment, strike
6 "juvenile's" and insert "~~((juvenile's))~~ person's"

7 On page 43, line 29 of the amendment, after "that a" strike
8 "juvenile" and insert "~~((juvenile))~~ person"

9 On page 43, line 30 of the amendment, after "which the" strike
10 "juvenile's" and insert "~~((juvenile's))~~ person's"

11 On page 43, line 33 of the amendment, after "for the" strike
12 "juvenile's" and insert "~~((juvenile's))~~ person's"

13 On page 43, line 35 of the amendment, after "reinstate the" strike
14 "juvenile's" and insert "~~((juvenile's))~~ person's"

15 On page 43, line 36 of the amendment, after "date the" strike
16 "juvenile" and insert "~~((juvenile))~~ person"

17 On page 43, line 37 of the amendment, after "after the" strike
18 "juvenile" and insert "~~((juvenile))~~ person"

19 On page 43, line 38 of the amendment, after "for the" strike
20 "juvenile's" and insert "~~((juvenile's))~~ person's"

21 On page 44, line 1 of the amendment, after "reinstate the" strike
22 "juvenile's" and insert "~~((juvenile's))~~ person's"

23 On page 44, line 2 of the amendment, after "date the" strike
24 "juvenile" and insert "~~((juvenile))~~ person"

25 On page 44, line 2 of the amendment, after "after the" strike
26 "juvenile" and insert "~~((juvenile))~~ person"

1 EFFECT: Raises the age at which a person may lawfully possess a
2 firearm, unless an exception applies, from eighteen to twenty-one
3 years. Also, the amendment makes the exceptions for firearms in
4 vehicles on school grounds apply only to nonstudents at least twenty-
5 one years of age.

--- END ---